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Kathryn Miller

To: Licensing; Karen Poole
Subject: RE: TEN Sounds Beautiful, Gaunt Estate, Wimborne - 26-29 June 2025

 
From: BUSFIELD Louise 8952  
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 4:50 PM 
To: ; Licensing  
.Licensing > 
Cc: GOSLING Gareth 2551  
Subject: FW: TEN Sounds Beautiful, Gaunt Estate, Wimborne - 26-29 June 2025 
 
Good afternoon Licensing 
 
Further to  the TEN for Sounds Beautiful, please be advised of this objection  on  behalf of the Chief Officer of Dorset 
Police.  
 
The TEN  details  ‘A festival for all ages which includes comedy, debate, talks and films, Live and recorded Music , 
Kids area and large Healing Area for people who prefer alternative medical health choices and with a theme of 
personal freedom of choice and expression. 26.06.25 - 29.06.25 from 1200 till 2200 on the Thursday and Sunday 
From 1200 till 0000 on the Friday and Saturday’  
 
The applicant has failed to  detail any measures to offer assurances that the Licensing Objectives will be prompted, to 
include but not limited to :  Challenge 25, entry control,  traffic management, staffing and security, welfare provision, 
nor any  risk assessments which would be expected for a festival as described.  
 
As you will note, I have copied in the applicant for her awareness.  
 
Regards  
 
 
 
 

 

Louise Busfield 8952 
 

Licensing Officer  
 

 

 

  

 

Drug & Alcohol Harm Reduc�on Team  
Bournemouth Divisional Headquarters 
5 Madeira Road 
Bournemouth 
Dorset Police 
BH1 1QQ 

 
 
 
From: .Licensing  
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 8:58 AM 
To: Gatehouse, Kirsty ; BUSFIELD Louise 8952 

 
Subject: FW: TEN Sounds Beautiful, Gaunt Estate, Wimborne - 26-29 June 2025 

kathryn.miller
Typewriter
Appendix 2
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FYI 
 

 

Jo Huey 7919 
  
Licensing Support Officer 
  

  

  
Drug & Alcohol Harm Reduc�on Team  
Bournemouth Divisional Headquarters 
5 Madeira Road 
Bournemouth 
Dorset Police 
BH1 1QQ 

 
 
From: Licensing  
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 4:18 PM 
To: .Licensing ENV Health  
Subject: TEN Sounds Beautiful, Gaunt Estate, Wimborne - 26-29 June 2025 
 
Hello 
 
Please find attached a TEN for the above premises. 
 
Any comments please by 4 October. 
 
Thank you 
 
Kind regards 
 
Gail Redmond  

 

Licensing Officer 
Place Services  
Dorset Council 

 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

   

 
 
From: Sounds Beautiful <  
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 4:08 PM 
To: Licensing  
Subject: TENS Aplication 
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled 
accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or 
use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender 
immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any 
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with 
authority, states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax 
or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this electronic 
communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are free from computer 
viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of 
accessing this message or any of its attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your 
information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection  

************************************************************************ 
This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected in 
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail. 
Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited. 
************************************************************************ 
E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-
mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of 
their transmission to the recipients' computer or network. 
************************************************************************* 
For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk 


